

• Plainview Little League
 August 1, 2019
 Agenda

Argentina	P	Fins	P	Pickus	L
Bocian	P	Getz	P	Riegler	A
Bogaty	P	Glass	P	Wind	P
Bologna	A	Kettner	P		
Cucuzza	P	Kouba	L		
Dyszel	L	Lancberg	L		
DeLuca	P	Lenski	P		
Farrell	P	McGrath	L		
Finkle	P	Navarino	P		

P- Present A - Absent L -Significantly Late E-Left Significantly Early

Meeting called to order at 8:42 pm

July Minutes minutes accepted Kettner/Farrell

Next Board meeting: 9/5/19

Next E-board meeting: 8/29/19

Mandatory Travel meeting: 9/19/19

New Business

- Travel team /Williamsport team Update (Bogaty)
 - 11U and 10U went upstate to their respective state championships.
- Fall Program (Wind/Dyszel)
 - Interleague
 - Will create tournament teams which will not impact the new program, as there are enough children interested
 - Hotstove
 - WE will be joining Bethpage, Syosset, Hicksville and Levittown
 - Managers will be chosen to run the “mini-travel” season
 - 2&3rd grade pitching machine, 4&5th together, 6&7th together
 - ½ games home / ½ away
 - We will keep uniforms in house
 - Biggest issues will be scheduling difficulites
 - Kettner will work as an intermediary for the interleague
 - Dyszel and Bocian will work on emails for the league
 - Cucuzza will send emails and refund as necessary
- Tryouts for next summer (Bogaty/Riegler)

- Do them in the fall - then use winter workouts to continue evaluations
- Elections
 - We will vote at the next meeting to change the bylaws to allow two presidents. If that passes, Wind and Farrell will put in to co-president
- Softball
 - Tryouts are coming up.
- New Members
 - Emails are out asking for new board members.
- Responsibilities reassigned from vacated positions
 - People will be reassigned to positions in order to cover all of the work that needs to be done by the board
- Sponsorship
 - Navarino to work on finding a payment processor with a better fee for sponsorship
- Yearbook
 - Somebody needs to take this on. Use pictures of the year and sell it to the parents
 - Use for sponsorships
- Letter from the Ostroffs
 - spoke about being more clear about rules
 - Better communication from the board to the families
 - Add information to the website
 - Different options of training for both the sport, and for coaches how to work with the children
- Travel age
 - Mandatory meeting September 19

Reports/Updates

- Treasurer (Fins)
 - Waiting on second payments from multiple parents. Emails will go out.

Meeting adjourned at 11:22 PM